

# Travel Essentials



## Table of Contents

Important Phone Numbers	3
Lost or Stolen Cards	5
International Emergency Numbers	6
Canadian Government Offices	14

Hi my name is \_\_\_\_\_  
 In case of emergency please contact,  
 Name: \_\_\_\_\_  
 Relationship: \_\_\_\_\_  
 Phone Number\*: \_\_\_\_\_  
 Email: \_\_\_\_\_

\*Usually when calling Canada dial:  
 00(1) **OR** + then Country code (1)

All information subject to change. Check relevant website for up-to-date information.

## Important Phone Numbers

Contact	Phone Number/ Address
Registration of Canadians Abroad	<a href="http://www.travel.gc.ca/register/">www.travel.gc.ca/register/</a>
Emergency Collect Call #:	+1 613-996-8885 (call) +1 613-209-1233 (text) sos@international.gc.ca
Local Consular Office Contact	<a href="http://www.travel.gc.ca/offices">www.travel.gc.ca/offices</a>
Phone #:	-----
Health Insurance Policy #:	-----
Collect Call #:	-----
Travel Insurance Policy #:	-----
Collect Call #:	-----
Emergency # Host Country:	-----
Nearest Hospital Name:	-----
Phone #:	-----
Host Contact or Exchange Coordinator	-----
Name:	-----
Email:	-----
Phone #:	-----

## Important Phone Numbers

Contact	Phone Number/Address
Schulich International Relations Office <a href="http://www.schulich.yorku.ca/internationalrelations">www.schulich.yorku.ca/internationalrelations</a>	Schulich School of Business, W262 York University, 4700 Keele Street Toronto, Ontario Canada M3J 1P3 exchange@schulich.yorku.ca Tel: 416 736 5059
Send us a postcard! 😊	
Tim Tang Director, International Relations	ttang@schulich.yorku.ca 416 736 2100 ext. 77893
Tina Fantin Undergraduate International	exchange@schulich.yorku.ca 416 736 2100 ext. 20653
Cheryl Stickley Graduate International Program Coordinator	cstickley@schulich.yorku.ca 416 736 2100 ext. 22811
York Emergency Line	Call collect 416 736 5333

## Lost or Stolen Cards

Bank/ Credit Card Company	Debit / Credit Card Collect Call #
 RBC Royal Bank	Royal Bank of Canada Tel. Banking/Debit 1-506-864-2275 Technical Support 1-506-864-1555 Credit Cards 1-416-974-7780
 BMO Bank of Montreal	Bank of Montreal Tel. Banking/Debit 1-514-881-3845 Credit Cards 1-514-877-0330
 CIBC	Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce Tel. Banking/Debit 1-902-420-2422 Credit Cards 1-514-861-4653
 Scotiabank	Bank of Nova Scotia Debit 1-416-701-7200 Credit Cards 1-416-288-1440
 TD Bank	Toronto Dominion Bank Debit 1-416-983-5393 Credit Cards 1-416-307-7722
 HSBC	Hong Kong Shanghai Banking Corporation Debit 1-716-841-7212 Credit Cards 1-888-385-8916
 FINANCIAL	President's Choice Financial Debit 1-888-495-5111 Credit Cards 1-647-426-1343

5

## International Emergency Numbers

Country	Ambulance	Fire	Police
Afghanistan	112	119	119
Albania	127	128	129
Algeria	14	14	17/1548 (tourist)
American Samoa		911	
Andorra	118/116	118	110
Angola	118/116	118/115	110/113
Antigua & Barbuda		999/911	
Argentina	101/911/107	107/911/100	101/911/112
Armenia	103	101	102
Aruba	911	911	100
Ascension Island	6000	911	6666
Australia		000	
Austria		112/122	
Azerbaijan (Baku)	03/103	01/101	02/102
<b>B</b>			
Bahamas		911/919	
Bahrain		999	
Bangladesh (Dhaka)	199	199	999
Barbados	115/119/511	113/119/311	112/119/211
Belarus	03/103	01/101	02/102
Belgium		112 mobile/101	
Belize		911	
Benin	112	118	117
Bermuda		911	
Bhutan	110/112	112/110	113
Bolivia	165	119	110
Bonaire		911	
Bosnia-Herzegovina	124/112/94	123/112/93	122/112/92
Botswana	997	998	999
Brazil		911	
British Virgin Islands		999/911	
Brunei	991	995	993
Bulgaria	150/112	160/112	166/112

6

Country	Ambulance	Fire	Police
Burkina Faso		17	
Burma/Myanmar		999	
Burundi		local numbers only	
<b>C</b>			
Cambodia	119	118	117
Cameroon	119	118	117
Canada		911	
Canary Islands		112	
Cape Verde	130	131	132
Cayman Islands		911	
Central African Republic	114	118	117
Chad	18	18 / 225 14242	17/2020
Chile	131	132	133
China	120	119	110/122
Colombia		119/123	
Cook Islands	998	996	999
Costa Rica		911	
Côte d'Ivoire	185	180	110/111/170
Croatia		112	
Cuba	104/26811	105/26811	106/26811
Curaçao	112/917	114/917	444444/917
Cyprus		112	
Czech Republic	112/155	112/150	112/158
<b>E</b>			
East Timor		112/115	
Easter Island	100-215	100-264	100-244
Ecuador	131/911	911	101/911
Egypt	123	180	122/126 (tourist)
El Salvador		911	
England		112/999	

7

Country	Ambulance	Fire	Police
Estonia	112	112	110/112
Ethiopia	92/907	93/939	91/991
<b>F</b>			
Falkland Islands		999	
Fiji		911	
Finland		112	
France	112/15	112/18	112/17
French Guiana	112/15	112/18	112/17
French Polynesia	15	18	17
<b>G</b>			
Gabon	1300-1399	18	1730/177
Gambia	16/116	18/118	17/117
Georgia	099/022	022	022
Germany	112	112	110/112
Ghana	776111-5/193	192/1921 / 999	171/999/199
Gibraltar		999/112	
Greece	112/166	112/199	112/100
Grenada	434/911	112/911	911
Guadeloupe	18/112	18/112	17/112
Guam (local #s only)		911	
Guatemala	122/123	122/123	120/110
Guyana	913/999	999/912	999/911
<b>H</b>			
Haiti (local #s only)	118		114
Honduras	195	198	119/911
Hong Kong		999	
Hungary		112	
<b>I</b>			
Iceland		112	
India	102	101	100/112
Indonesia	118	113	110
Iran	115	123/125	110
Iraq	122	115	104

8

Country	Ambulance	Fire	Police
Ireland		112/999	
Israel	101	102	100
Italy	112/118	112/115	112/113
<b>J</b>			
Jamaica	110/911	110/911	119
Japan	119	119	110
Jordan	191/911	193/911	192/911
<b>K</b>			
Kazakhstan		03/112	
Kenya (local #s only)		999	
Kiribati	994/194/195	193	192/188
Kosovo	94/112	112	112
Korea, The Republic of (South Korea)	119	119	112
Kuwait		777/112	
Kyrgyzstan		103/112	
<b>L</b>			
Laos	195	190	191
Latvia	112/03	112/01	112/02
Lebanon	140	175	112
Lesotho	121	122	123/124
Liberia		911 (mobile only)	
Libya (local #s only)		193	
Liechtenstein	144/112	118/112	117/112
Lithuania		112	
Luxembourg	112	112	113
<b>M</b>			
Macau		112/999	
Macedonia	94/194	93/193	92/192
Madagascar		117	
Malawi	998	999	997/990
Malaysia	999	994/999	999
Maldives Republic	102	999/118	119

9

Country	Ambulance	Fire	Police
Portugal		112	
Puerto Rico		911	
<b>Q</b>			
Qatar		999	
<b>R</b>			
Réunion	15/112	18	17
Romania		112	
Russia	03/112	01/112	02/112
Rwanda	912		112
<b>S</b>			
Samoa	996/999	994/999	995/999
San Marino	113/118	116/115	112/113
Saudi Arabia	997	998	999
Scotland		112/999	
Senegal	15	18	17
Serbia	194/94	94/193	192/94
Seychelles		999	
Sierra Leone	999	033/300/301/019	112/999
Singapore	995/999	995/999	999
Slovakia	155/112	150/112	158/112
Slovenia	112	122/112	113/112
Solomon Islands (loc. #s)		911	
Somalia		local numbers only	
South Africa	10177	10111/112	10111/112
South Africa (Cape Town)		107	
Spain		112	
Sri Lanka	110	94 (11) 242 2222	119/118
St Helena		911	
St Kitts & Nevis	911	333	911
St Lucia	911	999	911
St Maarten	911/112	911/112	911/112
St Vincent & the Grenadines		999/911	
Sudan	333	777	999
Suriname	113	110	115
Swaziland		999	

11

Country	Ambulance	Fire	Police
Mali	15	17/18	18/17
Malta		112	
Marianas Island	911		
Marshall Islands (local #s only)	625 4111		625 8666
Martinique	15/112	18/112	17/112
Mauritania		118/18	117/17
Mauritius	114	995/115	999/112
México	065/066	068	060/066
Moldova	903	901	902
Monaco		112	
Mongolia	103	101	102
Montenegro	94/124	123	122
Montserrat	911	911	999
Morocco	15	15	19
Mozambique (Maputo)	198	117	119
<b>N</b>			
Namibia		10 111	
Nepal	102	101	100
Netherlands (Holland)		112	
Netherlands Antilles		112	
New Zealand		111	
Nicaragua	128	115/911	118
Nigeria (local #s only)		767/112	
Northern Ireland		112/999	
Norway	113	112/110	112
<b>O</b>			
Oman		999/9999	
<b>P</b>			
Pakistan	115/1122	15/16	15
Palau (local #s only)		911	
Palestine	101	101	100
Panama	911	103	104
Papua New Guinea (local #s)	3256822	3255188	000
Paraguay	00/911	00/911	00/911
Peru	011/5114/116	011/5114/116	105
Philippines	166/117/911	166/117/911	166/117/911
Poland	112/999	112/999	112/999

10

Country	Ambulance	Fire	Police
Sweden		112	
Switzerland	144/112	118/112	117/112
Syria	110	113	112
<b>T</b>			
Tahiti - French Polynesia	15	18	17
Taiwan (Republic of China)	119	119	110
Tajikistan	03/112	112	112
Tanzania		112/999	
Thailand	191/1669	199	191/1155 (tourist)
Togo		118	101/117/161
Tonga		911	
Trinidad & Tobago	990	990	999
Tunisia	190	198	197/193
Turkey	101/112	102/110	100/155/156
Turkmenistan	03	01	02
Turks and Caicos Islands		999/911	
Tuvalu		911	
<b>U</b>			
Uganda		112/999	
Ukraine	03/118/103	01/101	02/102
United Arab Emirates		998/999	
United Kingdom		112/999	
United States		911	
Uruguay	999/911	999/911	999/911
US Virgin Islands		911	
Uzbekistan	03	01	02
<b>V</b>			
Vatican City	113	115	112
Venezuela		171	
Vietnam	05/115	08/114	03/113
<b>W</b>			
Western Sahara	150		
Western Samoa		999	
<b>Y</b>			
Yemen	191/199	191/199	194/199

12

Country	Ambulance	Fire	Police
Zambia	991/995/999	993/999	991/999
Zimbabwe	994/999	993/999	995/999

**Please Note:** Every effort has been made to ensure these numbers are accurate. However, you are advised to independently check the emergency numbers of any place you are travelling to as numbers may be updated. Please notify the International Relations office in case of any discrepancies.

## Canadian Government Offices Abroad

**Afghanistan** - KABUL  
Embassy of Canada, St. No. 15, House No. 256,  
Wazir Akbar Khan  
Tel.: 93 (0) 701 108 800  
kابل@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.afghanistan.gc.ca>

**Albania** - TIRANA  
Consulate of Canada, Rr: Ibrahim Rugova  
Tel.: 355 (4) 225 7274  
canadalb@canada.gov.al

**Algeria** - ALGIERS  
Embassy of Canada, 18 Mustapha Khalef St.,  
Ben Aknoun  
Tel.: 213 (0) 770 083 000  
alger@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.algeria.gc.ca>

**Andorra** See: Spain, Madrid

**Angola** - LUANDA  
Consulate of Canada, Rua Rei Katyavala 113  
Tel.: 244 222 448-371 / 377 / 8366  
consul.can@angonet.org  
<http://www.canadainternational.gc.ca/zimbabwe/offices-bureaux/angola.aspx?lang=eng>

**Anguilla** See: Barbados, Bridgetown

**Antigua and Barbuda** See: Barbados, Bridgetown

**Argentina** - BUENOS AIRES  
Embassy of Canada, Tagle 2828, C1425EEH  
Tel.: 54 (11) 4808 1000  
bairs-cs@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.argentina.gc.ca>

**Armenia** - YEREVAN  
Consulate of Canada, 17 Buzand Street, 229  
Tel.: 374 (10) 56 79 90  
conceda@gmail.com  
<http://travel.gc.ca/destinations/armenia>

**Aruba** See: Venezuela, Caracas

**Australia** - CANBERRA  
High Commission of Canada, Commonwealth  
Avenue  
Tel.: 61 (2) 6270 4000  
cnbra@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.australia.gc.ca>

**Australia** - SYDNEY  
Consulate General of Canada, Level 5, Quay  
West Building, 111 Harrington Street  
Tel.: 61 (2) 9364 3000  
sydney@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.australia.gc.ca>

**Austria** - VIENNA  
Embassy of Canada, Laurenzenberg 2, A-1010  
Tel.: 43 (1) 531 38 3000  
vienn-cs@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.austria.gc.ca>

**Azerbaijan** See: Turkey, Ankara

**Bahamas** - NASSAU  
Consulate of Canada, Shirley Street Plaza  
Tel.: (242) 393 2123 / 2124  
info@cdnbahamas.com

**Bahrain** - MANAMA  
Consulate of Canada, GBCorp Tower, 16th  
Floor, Building No. 1411, Road 4626, Block 346,  
Bahrain Financial Harbour District  
Tel.: 973 (17) 536270  
canadabh@qayszubilaw.com

**Bangladesh** - DHAKA  
High Commission of Canada, United Nations  
Road, Baridhara  
Tel.: 880 (2) 5566 8444  
dhaka.consular@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.bangladesh.gc.ca>

**Barbados** - BRIDGETOWN  
High Commission of Canada, Bishop's Court Hill,  
St. Michael  
Tel.: (246) 629 3550  
bdgfn-cs@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.barbados.gc.ca>

**Belarus** See: Poland, Warsaw

13

**Belgium** - BRUSSELS  
Embassy of Canada  
Avenue des Arts 58, 1000  
Tel.: 32 (2) 741 0611  
bru@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.belgium.gc.ca>

**Belize** - BELIZE CITY  
Consulate of Canada, 80 Princess Margaret  
Drive  
Tel.: (501) 223 1060  
cdncon.bze@btl.net

**Benin** - COTONOU  
Consulate of Canada, Haie Vive, behind Tri-  
postal and Cotonou airport  
Tel.: 229 21 30 21 45 / 229 95 95 11 80  
jhounton@yahoo.fr

**Bermuda** - HAMILTON  
Consulate of Canada, 73 Front Street,  
4th Floor, Hamilton HM 12  
Tel.: (441) 292 2917

**Bhutan** See: India, New Delhi

**Bolivia** - LA PAZ  
Embassy of Canada, 2678, Calle Victor Sanjinez,  
Edificio Barcelona, 2nd Floor, Plaza España  
(Sopocachi)  
Tel.: 591 (2) 241 5141  
lapaz@international.gc.ca

**Bonaire** - See: Venezuela, Caracas

**Bosnia and Herzegovina** See: Austria, Vienna

**Botswana** - See: Zimbabwe, Harare

**Brazil** - RIO DE JANEIRO  
Consulate General of Canada, Av. Atlântica  
1130, 13º andar, Copacabana  
Tel.: 55 (21) 2543 3004  
rio-cs@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.brazil.gc.ca>

**Brazil** - BRASÍLIA  
Embassy of Canada, SES - Av. Das Nacoes,  
Quadra 803, Lote 16, 70410 900  
Tel.: 55 (61) 3424 5400  
brsia-cs@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.brazil.gc.ca>

**Brazil** - SÃO PAULO  
Consulate General of Canada, Centro  
Empresarial Nações Unidas - Torre Norte,  
Avenida das Nações Unidas, 12901, 16th Floor,  
04578-000  
Tel.: 55 (11) 5509 4321  
spalo-cs@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.brazil.gc.ca>

**British Virgin Islands** See: Barbados, Bridgetown

**Brunei Darussalam** - BANDAR SERI BEGAWAN  
High Commission of Canada, 5th Floor, Jalan  
McArthur Building, No. 1, Jalan McArthur  
Tel.: 673 (2) 22 00 43  
bsbgn@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.brunei.gc.ca>

**Bulgaria** - See: Romania, Bucharest

**Burkina Faso** - OUAGADOUGOU  
Embassy of Canada, 316 Professeur Ki-Zerbo St.  
Tel.: 226 25 49 08 00 / 226 25 31 18 94  
ouaga@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.burkinafaso.gc.ca>

**Burma (Myanmar)** - YANGON  
Embassy of Canada, 9th Floor, Centrepoint  
Towers, 65 Sule Pagoda Road,  
Tel.: 95 (1) 384 805  
YNGON@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.Canada.ca/Canada-And-Myanmar>

**Burundi** - BUJUMBURA  
Consulate of Canada, Hôtel Club du Lac  
Tanganyika, Chaussée d'Uvira  
Tel.: 257 22 24 58 98  
bujumbura@canadaconsulate.ca

**Cambodia** - PHNOM PENH  
Embassy of Canada, 27-29 Street 75, Sangkat  
Srah Chak, Khan Daun Penh  
Tel.: 855 (023) 430 811  
PNPEN@international.gc.ca

**Cameroon** - YAOUNDE  
High Commission of Canada, Les Colonnades  
Building, Bastos  
Tel.: 237 222 50 39 00  
yunde@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.cameroon.gc.ca>

**Canary Islands** See: Spain, Madrid

**Cayman Islands** - SEVEN MILE BEACH  
Consulate of Canada, 1st Floor Landmark  
Square, 64 Earth Close  
Tel.: (345) 949 9400  
cdncon.cayman@canawky

**Central African Republic** - BANGUI  
Consulate of Canada, Cabinet ARC  
Tel.: 236 70 50 22 39 or 236 75 50 22 39  
consulabangui@yahoo.fr

**Chad** - N'DJAMENA  
Consulate of Canada, Rue 1190, Quartier  
Moursal, Côté Dombé  
Tel.: 235 631 95680  
lynn.f.whitehouse@chadoncon.ca  
<http://www.canadainternational.gc.ca/sudan-soudan/>

**Chile** - SANTIAGO  
Embassy of Canada, Nueva Tajamar 481, Torre  
Norte, 12th Floor, Las Condes  
Tel.: 56 (2) 2652 3800  
stago-consular@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.chile.gc.ca>

**China** - BEIJING  
Embassy of Canada, Consular Section, 19  
Dongzhimenwai Dajie, Chao Yang District  
Tel.: 86 (10) 5139 4000  
beijing.consular@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.china.gc.ca>

**China** - GUANGZHOU  
Consulate General of Canada, 26/F, TaiKoo Hui  
Tower 1, 385 Tianhe Road, Tianhe District  
Tel.: 86 (20) 8611 6100  
guangzhou.consular@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.guangzhou.gc.ca>

**China** - HONG KONG  
Con. Gen. of Canada, 9th Floor, 25 Westlands  
Road, Quarry Bay  
Tel.: 85 (2) 3719 4700  
hkong-cs@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.hongkong.gc.ca>

**China** - SHANGHAI  
Consulate General of Canada, ECO City  
Building, 8th Floor, 1788 Nanjing Xi Lu - Jing An  
District

14

Tel.: 86 (21) 3279 2800  
shanghai.consular@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.shanghai.gc.ca>

**Colombia** - BOGOTÁ  
Embassy of Canada, Carrera, 7, Piso 14, No. 114  
-33  
Tel.: 57 (1) 657 9800  
bgota@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.colombia.gc.ca>

**Costa Rica** - SAN JOSÉ  
Embassy of Canada, La Sabana Executive  
Business Centre, Building No. 5, 3rd Floor, behind  
the Contraloría General de la República  
Tel.: 506 2242 4400  
sjcra@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.costarica.gc.ca>

**Côte d'Ivoire (Ivory Coast)** - ABIDJAN  
Embassy of Canada, Immeuble Trade Centre,  
23 avenue Nogues, Le Plateau  
Tel.: 225 20 30 07 00  
abidj@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.canadainternational.gc.ca/cotedivoire/>

**Croatia** - ZAGREB  
Embassy of Canada, Prilaz Gjüre Dezelica 4  
Tel.: 385 (1) 488 1200  
zagrb@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.croatia.gc.ca>

**Cuba** - HAVANA  
Embassy of Canada, Calle 30, No. 518 esquina  
a 7ma, Miramar  
Tel.: (53-7) 204 2516  
HavanConsular@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.cuba.gc.ca>

**Cyprus** - NICOSIA  
Consulate of Canada, 15 Themistocles Dervis  
Street  
Tel.: 357 (22) 77 55 08  
info@consulcanada.com.cy

**Czech Republic** - PRAGUE  
Embassy of Canada, Ve Struhach 95/2, 160 00  
Prague 6  
Tel.: 420 272 101 800  
prgue-cs@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.czechrepublic.gc.ca>

15

16

**Democratic Republic of Congo** - KINSHASA  
Embassy of Canada, 17 Av., Pumbu, Commune de Gombe  
Tel.: 243 996 021 500  
kinshasa@international.gc.ca  
http://www.canadainternational.gc.ca/congo/

**Denmark** - COPENHAGEN  
Embassy of Canada, Kristen Bernikowsgade 1, 1105 Copenhagen K  
Tel.: 45 33 48 32 00  
copen@international.gc.ca  
http://www.denmark.gc.ca

**Djibouti** - DJIBOUTI  
Consulate of Canada, Place Lagarde  
Tel.: 253 21 35 38 59 / 59 50  
georgalis@intinet.dj  
http://canadianinternational.gc.ca/ethiopia-ethiopia/index.aspx?lang=eng

**Dominican Republic** - PUERTO PLATA  
Consulate of Canada, Calle Villanueva No 8, Edificio Abraxas  
Tel.: (809) 586 5761  
puerto-plata@international.gc.ca  
http://www.dominicanrepublic.gc.ca

**Dominican Republic** - SANTO DOMINGO  
Embassy of Canada, Av. Winston Churchill 1099, Torre Citigroup en Acropolis Center, 18th Floor Ensanche Piantini  
Tel.: (809) 262-3100  
sdmgo@international.gc.ca  
http://www.dominicanrepublic.gc.ca

**Ecuador** - QUITO  
Embassy of Canada, Av. Amazonas N37-29 and Union Nacional de Periodistas, Eurocenter Building, 3rd Floor (one block north of the Supreme Court Building, near Amazonas and United Nations)  
Tel.: 593 (2) 245 5499  
quito@international.gc.ca  
http://www.ecuador.gc.ca

**Egypt** - CAIRO  
Embassy of Canada, Nile City Towers, 2005 (A) Corniche El Nile, South Tower, 18th floor  
Tel.: 202 2461 2200  
cairo-cs@international.gc.ca  
http://www.egypt.gc.ca

**El Salvador** - SAN SALVADOR  
Embassy of Canada, Gigante Financial Centre, Tower A, Lobby 2, Alameda Roosevelt and 63 Avenue S, Colonia Escalón  
Tel.: (503) 2279 4655/4657/4659  
ssal@international.gc.ca  
http://www.elsalvador.gc.ca

**Equatorial Guinea** See: Nigeria, Abuja

**Eritrea** - ASMARA  
Consulate of Canada, Abeneh Street 745, House No. 152/154, Tiravolo  
Tel.: 291 (1) 18 18 55 / 291 (1) 18 64 90  
mkcca1@yahoo.com

**Estonia** - TALLINN  
Office of the Embassy of Canada, Toom Kooli 13, 2nd Floor  
Tel.: 372 627 3311 / 3310  
tallinn@canada.ee  
http://www.estonia.gc.ca

**Ethiopia** - ADDIS ABABA  
Embassy of Canada, Old Airport Area, Nefas Silk Lafo Sub City, Kebele 04, House No.122  
Tel.: 251 (0) 11 317 0000  
addis-cs@international.gc.ca  
http://www.canadainternational.gc.ca/ethiopia-ethiopia/

**Fiji** - NADI  
Consulate of Canada, 6 Cawa Road, Martintar  
Tel.: 679 9924 999 (mobile)  
vyases@connect.com.fj

**Finland** - HELSINKI  
Embassy of Canada, Pohjoisesplanadi 25B  
Tel.: 358 (9) 228 530  
hsnki@international.gc.ca  
http://www.finland.gc.ca

**France** - LYON  
Consulate of Canada, 18 Avenue du Marechal de Saxe, 69006 Lyon  
Tel.: 33 (0) 4 72 37 86 67  
lyon@international.gc.ca  
http://www.france.gc.ca

17

**Hungary** - BUDAPEST  
Embassy of Canada, Ganz utca 12-14  
Tel.: 36 (1) 392-3360  
bpest@international.gc.ca  
http://www.hungary.gc.ca

**Iceland** - REYKJAVIK  
Embassy of Canada, 14 Tungata  
Tel.: (+354) 575-6500  
rkjvk@international.gc.ca  
http://www.iceland.gc.ca

**India** - MUMBAI  
Consulate General of Canada, Indiabulls Financial Centre, Tower 2, 21st Floor, Senapati Bapat Marg, Elphinstone Road West  
Tel.: 91 (22) 6749-4444  
mumbai@international.gc.ca  
http://www.india.gc.ca

**India** - NEW DELHI  
High Commission of Canada, 7/8 Shantipath, Chanakyapuri  
Tel.: 91 (11) 4178 2000  
delhi.consular@international.gc.ca  
http://www.india.gc.ca

**Indonesia** - BALI  
Consulate General of Australia, Jalan Tantular No. 32, Renon, Denpasar  
Tel.: 62 (361) 241 118 bali.congen@dfat.gov.au  
www.bali.indonesia.embassy.gov.au/bli/home.html

**Indonesia** - JAKARTA  
Embassy of Canada, World Trade Centre, 6th Floor, Jl. Jend Sudirman, Kav. 29  
Tel.: 62 (21) 2550 7800  
jkrta@international.gc.ca  
http://www.indonesia.gc.ca

**Iran** See: Turkey, Ankara

**Iraq** - Baghdad  
Embassy of Canada, British Embassy Compound, International Zone  
Tel.: 964 782 783 5084  
BGHDD.Consular@international.gc.ca  
https://www.Canada.ca/Canada-And-Iraq

**France** - NICE  
Consulate of Canada, 10 Rue Lamartine,  
Tel.: 33 (0) 4 93-92-93-22  
nice@international.gc.ca  
http://www.france.gc.ca

**France** - PARIS  
Embassy of Canada, 35 Montaigne Ave.  
Tel.: 33 (0) 1 44 43 29 00 / 02 (Consular)  
paris-consulaire@international.gc.ca  
http://www.france.gc.ca

**France** - TOULOUSE  
Consulate of Canada, 10 rue Jules-de-Rességuier  
Tel.: 33 (0) 5 61-52-19-06  
toulouse@international.gc.ca  
http://www.france.gc.ca

**Gabon** - LIBREVILLE  
Consulate of Canada, Quartier Batterie IV, Pont de Gué-Gué, 1st street behind the European Union  
Tel.: (241) 01 44 29 65  
conhongab@gmail.com

**Gambia** - BANJUL  
British Embassy, 48 Atlantic Road, Fajara  
Tel.: 220 4495133  
bhcbanjul@gamtel.gm

**Georgia** - TBILISI  
Consulate of Canada, 34 Rustaveli Avenue, Third Floor  
Tel.: 995 (32) 298-2072  
ccogeorgia@gmail.com

**Germany** - BERLIN  
Embassy of Canada, Leipziger Platz 17  
Tel.: 49 (30) 20312 470 / 20312 0  
bflin-cs@international.gc.ca  
http://www.germany.gc.ca

**Germany** - MUNICH  
Consulate of Canada, Tal 29, 80331  
Tel.: 49 (89) 21 99 57 0  
munich@international.gc.ca  
http://www.germany.gc.ca

**Ghana** - ACCRA  
High Commission of Canada, 42 Independence Avenue  
Tel.: 233 (302) 21 15 21 / 22 85 55

**Japan** - TOKYO  
Embassy of Canada, 3-38 Akasaka 7-chome, Minato-ku  
Tel.: 81 (3) 5412 6200  
tokyo-consul@international.gc.ca  
http://www.japan.gc.ca

**Jordan** - AMMAN  
Embassy of Canada, 133 Zahran Street  
Tel.: 962 (6) 590 1500  
amman@international.gc.ca  
http://www.jordan.gc.ca

**Kazakhstan** - ASTANA  
Embassy of Canada, Kabanbay Batyr Street 13/1  
Tel.: 7 (7172) 475 577  
astnacs2@international.gc.ca  
http://www.kazakhstan.gc.ca

**Kenya** - NAIROBI  
High Commission of Canada, Limuru Rd., Gigiri  
Tel.: 254 (20) 366 3000  
nrobi@international.gc.ca  
www.canadainternational.gc.ca/kenya/

**Korea, North (DPRK)** - PYONGYANG  
Embassy of Sweden, Munsu-dong, Taehak Street, Taedonggang District  
Tel.: 850 (2) 381 7485  
ambassaden.pyongyang@foreign.min-istry.se  
www.swedenabroad.com/en-GB/Embassies/Pyongyang/

**Korea, South** - SEOUL  
Embassy of Canada, 21 Jeongdong-gil (Jeongdong), Jung-gu  
Tel.: 82 2 3783 6000  
seoul@international.gc.ca  
http://www.korea.gc.ca

**Kosovo** See: Croatia, Zagreb

**Kuwait** - KUWAIT CITY  
Embassy of Canada, Villa 24, Block 4, 24 Al-Mutawakkel Street, Da'ayah  
Tel.: 965 2256-3025  
kwait@international.gc.ca  
http://www.kuwait.gc.ca

accra@international.gc.ca  
www.canadainternational.gc.ca/ghana/

**Greece** - ATHENS  
Embassy of Canada, 48 Ethnikis Antistaseos Street, Chalandri, 152 31  
Tel.: 30 (210) 727-3400  
athns-cs@international.gc.ca  
http://www.greece.gc.ca

**Greenland** - NUUK  
Consulate of Canada, Tuapannguit 48  
Tel.: (299) 31-1647 / (299) 55-3289  
lpdaniel@greenet.gl

**Grenada** See Barbados, Bridgetown

**Guadeloupe** See: France, Paris

**Guatemala** - GUATEMALA CITY  
Embassy of Canada, Edyma Plaza Building, 8th Floor, 13 Calle 8-44, Zona 10  
Tel.: (502) 2363-4348  
gtmla-cs@international.gc.ca  
http://www.guatemala.gc.ca

**Guinea** See: Senegal, Dakar

**Guinea-Bissau** See: Senegal, Dakar

**Guyana** - GEORGETOWN  
High Commission of Canada, High and Young Streets  
Tel.: (592) 227-2081/2082/2083/2084/2085  
grgtn@international.gc.ca  
http://www.guyana.gc.ca

**Haiti** - PORT-AU-PRINCE  
Embassy of Canada, Delmas Road, between Delmas 75 and 71  
Tel.: 011 (509) 2-812-9000  
prnce@international.gc.ca  
http://www.haiti.gc.ca

**Honduras** - TEGUCIGALPA  
Embassy of Canada, Centro Financiero CITI, Third Floor, Boulevard San Juan Bosco, Colonia Payaqui  
Tel.: (504) 2232-4551  
tgpa@international.gc.ca

18

**Malaysia** - KUALA LUMPUR  
High Commission of Canada, 17th Floor, Menara  
Tan & Tan, 207 Jalan Tun Razak  
Tel.: 6 (03) 2718 3333  
klmpr-cs@international.gc.ca  
http://www.malaysia.gc.ca

**Maldives** See: Sri Lanka, Colombo

**Mali** - BAMAKO  
Embassy of Canada, Immeuble Séméga, Route  
de Koulikoro, Commune II

Tel.: 223 44 98 04 50  
bmakog@international.gc.ca  
http://www.mali.gc.ca

**Malta** - VALLETTA  
Consulate of Canada, Demajo House, 103  
Archbishop Street (Triq L-Arcisqof)  
Tel.: 356 2552 3333  
canhcon@demajo.com

**Mauritania** - NOUAKCHOTT  
Consulate of Canada, Al Khayma City Center,  
3rd Floor, 10 Mamadou Konate St.  
Tel.: 222 45 29 26 97  
nouakchott@international.gc.ca

**Mauritius** - PORT LOUIS  
Consulate of Canada, 18 Jules Koenig Street, c/  
o Blanche Birger Co. Ltd.  
Tel.: (230) 212 5500  
canada@intnet.mu

**Mexico** - CANCÚN  
Consular Agency of Canada, Centro  
Empresarial, Oficina E7, Blvd. Kukulcan Km. 12,  
Zona Hotelera, Quintana Roo  
Tel.: 52 (998) 883 3360 / 3361  
cncun@international.gc.ca  
http://www.mexico.gc.ca

**Mexico** - MEXICO CITY  
Embassy of Canada, Calle Schiller No. 529,  
Colonia Polanco  
Tel.: 52 (55) 5724 7900  
mxico@international.gc.ca  
http://www.mexico.gc.ca

**Mexico** - MONTERREY  
Consulate General of Canada, Torre Gomez  
Morin 955, Ave. Gomez Morin No. 955, Suite 404,  
Col. Montebello, 66279 San Pedro Garza Garcia,  
Nuevo León  
Tel.: 52 (81) 2088 3200  
monterrey@international.gc.ca  
http://www.mexico.gc.ca

**Micronesia (FSM)** - POHNPEI  
Embassy of Australia, H & E Enterprises Building,  
Kolonia  
Tel.: 691 320 5448  
pphi.mail@dfat.gov.au

**Moldova** See: Romania, Bucharest  
**Monaco** - See: France, Paris

**Mongolia** - ULAANBAATAR  
Embassy of Canada, Sukhbaatar Square 2,  
Central Tower, Suite 608, Sukhbaatar District,  
Horoo 8  
Tel.: (976-11) 332 500  
ulaan@international.gc.ca  
http://www.mongolia.gc.ca

**Montenegro** See: Serbia, Belgrade

**Morocco** - RABAT-SOUISSI  
Embassy of Canada, 66 Mehdi Ben Barka Ave.  
Tel.: 212 (0) 537 54 49 49  
rabat@international.gc.ca  
http://www.morocco.gc.ca

**Mozambique** - MAPUTO  
High Commission of Canada, Kenneth Kaunda  
Avenue 1138  
Tel.: 258 (21) 492 623  
mputo@international.gc.ca  
http://www.canadainternational.gc.ca/  
mozambique/

**Namibia** - WINDHOEK  
Consulate of Canada, Suite 403, First Floor, Office  
Tower, Maerua Mall, Jan Jonker Street  
Tel.: 264 (61) 251 254  
canada@afrioonline.com.na

21

**Poland** - WARSAW  
Embassy of Canada, ul. Jana Matejki 1/5, 00-  
481  
Tel.: 48 (22) 584 3100  
wsaw@international.gc.ca  
http://www.poland.gc.ca

**Portugal** - LISBON  
Embassy of Canada, Avenida da Liberdade 198  
-200, 3rd Floor  
Tel.: 351 21 316 4600  
lsbon.consular@international.gc.ca  
http://www.portugal.gc.ca

**Puerto Rico** - SAN JUAN  
Consulate of Canada, Hato Rey Centre, 268  
Ponce de Leon, Suite 1111  
Tel.: (787) 759 6629

**Qatar** - DOHA  
Embassy of Canada, Tornado Tower, 30th floor,  
Majlis Al Taawon St.  
Tel.: 974 4419 9000  
dohag@international.gc.ca  
http://www.canadianinternational.gc.ca/  
qatar/

**Republic of Congo** See: Democratic Republic of  
Congo, Kinshasa

**Romania** - BUCHAREST  
Embassy of Canada, 1-3 Tuberozelor Street,  
011411 Bucharest, Sector 1  
Tel.: (4) 021-307-5000  
bucst@international.gc.ca  
http://www.romania.gc.ca

**Russia** - MOSCOW  
Embassy of Canada, 23 Starokonyushenny  
Pereulok  
Tel.: 7 (495) 925-6000  
mosco@international.gc.ca  
http://www.russia.gc.ca

**Rwanda** - KIGALI  
Office of the High Commission for Canada,  
59 KN16 Ave, Kiyovu  
Tel.: 250 252 573 210/250 252 571 762/250 252  
500 214  
kgali@international.gc.ca

**Saint Kitts and Nevis** See: Barbados, Bridgetown

**Saint Lucia** See: Barbados, Bridgetown

**Saint Martin (Saint Maarten)** See: France, Paris

**Saint Vincent & the Grenadines** See: Barbados,  
Bridgetown

**Samoa** - APIA  
High Commission of Australia, Beach Rd  
Tel.: 68 (5) 23 411  
ahc.apia@dfat.gov.au  
http://www.samoa.embassy.gov.au/apia/  
home.html

**Saudi Arabia** - RIYADH  
Embassy of Canada, Diplomatic Quarter  
Tel.: 966 (11) 488 2288  
ryadh@international.gc.ca  
http://www.saudiarabia.gc.ca

**Senegal** - DAKAR  
Embassy of Canada, corner of Rue Galliéni and  
Rue Amadou Cissé Dia  
Tel.: 221 33 889 4700  
dakar@international.gc.ca  
http://www.senegal.gc.ca

**Serbia** - BELGRADE  
Embassy of Canada, Kneza Milosa 75  
Tel.: 381 (11) 306 3000  
bgrad.consular-consulaire@international.gc.ca  
http://www.serbia.gc.ca

**Seychelles** See: Tanzania, Dar Es Salaam

**Sierra Leone** See: Ghana, Accra

**Singapore** - SINGAPORE  
High Commission of Canada  
One George Street, #11-01 Singapore  
Tel.: 65 6854 5900  
spore@international.gc.ca  
http://www.singapore.gc.ca

**Slovakia** - BRATISLAVA  
Office of the Embassy of Canada,  
Carlton Savoy Building, Mostova 2  
Tel.: 421 (2) 5920 4031  
brtsv@international.gc.ca

**Nepal** - KATHMANDU  
Consulate of Canada, 47 Lal Darbar Marg  
Tel.: 977 (1) 444 1976  
kathmandu@international.gc.ca

**Netherlands** - THE HAGUE  
Embassy of Canada, Sophialaan 7, 2514 JP The  
Hague  
Tel.: 31 (70) 311 1600  
hague@international.gc.ca  
http://www.netherlands.gc.ca

**New Caledonia** - NOUMÉA  
Consulate General of Australia, Immeuble  
Norwich, Level 2, 11 Georges Baudoux street,  
Arrière  
Tel.: 687 272 414  
consular.noumea@dfat.gov.au

**New Zealand** - WELLINGTON  
High Commission of Canada, Level 11, 125 The  
Terrace  
Tel.: 64 (4) 473 9577  
wlgtn@international.gc.ca  
http://www.newzealand.gc.ca

**Nicaragua** - MANAGUA  
Embassy of Canada, De Los Pipitos, 2 Blocks  
West, El Nogal Street No. 25, Bolonia  
Tel.: 505 2268 0433 / 3323  
mngua@international.gc.ca

**Niger** See: Mali, Bamako

**Nigeria** - LAGOS  
Deputy High Commission of Canada, 4  
Anifowoshe Street, Victoria Island  
Tel.: 234 (1) 271 5650  
lagos@international.gc.ca

**Norway** - OSLO  
Embassy of Canada, Wergelandsveien 7  
Tel.: 47 22 99 53 00  
oslo@international.gc.ca  
http://www.norway.gc.ca

**Oman** - MUSCAT  
Consulate of Canada, 7th Floor, Getco Tower  
Tel.: 968 2479 4928  
CanadianConsulate@dau.odom

**Slovenia** - LJUBLJANA  
Consulate of Canada, Linhartova cesta 49a.  
Tel.: 386 (1) 252 4444  
canada.consul.ljubljana@siol.net

**Solomon Islands** - HONIARA  
High Commission, Corner Hibiscus Avenue and  
Mud Alley  
Tel.: 677 21 561  
AustHoniara.enquiries@dfat.gov.au  
www.solomonislands.embassy.gov.au/honi/  
home.html

**Somalia** See: Kenya, Nairobi

**South Africa** - JOHANNESBURG  
High Commission of Canada Trade Office  
Cradock Place, 1st Floor, 10 Arnold Road, off  
Cradock Avenue, Rosebank  
Tel.: 27 (11) 442 3130  
jobrg@international.gc.ca  
www.canadainternational.gc.ca/southafrica-  
afriqueusud/

**South Africa** - PRETORIA  
High Commission of Canada, 1103 Arcadia  
Street, Hatfield  
Tel.: 27 (12) 422 3000  
pref@international.gc.ca  
www.canadainternational.gc.ca/southafrica-  
afriqueusud/

**South Sudan** - JUBA  
Embassy of Canada, Joint Embassy Compound,  
opposite New Sudan Palace Hotel, Airport  
Avenue  
Tel.: (211) 955 196 936  
JUBA-G@international.gc.ca  
http://www.canadainternational.gc.ca/  
south\_sudan-soudan\_du\_sud

**Spain** - BARCELONA  
Consulate of Canada, Plaça de Catalunya, 9,  
1º, 2º - 08002  
Tel.: 34 93 270 3614  
espana.consulaire/  
consular@international.gc.ca

**Spain** - MADRID  
Embassy of Canada, Torre Espacio, Paseo de la  
Castellana 259D  
Tel.: (34) 91 382 8400  
espana.consulaire/  
consular@international.gc.ca  
http://www.spain.gc.ca

**Pakistan** - ISLAMABAD  
High Commission of Canada, Diplomatic  
Enclave, Sector G-5  
Tel.: 92 (51) 208-6000  
isbad-cs@international.gc.ca  
http://www.pakistan.gc.ca

**Pakistan** - KARACHI  
Consulate of Canada, c/o Beach Luxury Hotel,  
3rd Floor, Mouvi Tamiz Khan Road  
Tel.: 92 (21) 3561-0685  
honcon@avari.com  
http://www.pakistan.gc.ca

**Panama** - PANAMA  
Embassy of Canada, Torres de Las Americas,  
Tower A, 11th Floor, Punta Pacifica  
Tel.: (507) 294-2500  
panam@international.gc.ca  
http://www.panama.gc.ca

**Papua New Guinea** - PORT MORESBY  
High Commission of Australia, Godwit Road,  
Waigani NCD  
Tel.: 675 325 9333  
ahcpmsb\_consular@dfat.gov.au  
http://www.png.embassy.gov.au/pmsb/  
home.html

**Paraguay** - ASUNCIÓN  
Consulate of Canada, Edificio Citicenter,  
Avenida Mariscal Francisco Solano López 3794  
(Cruz del Chaco entrance)  
Tel.: 595 (21) 227 207  
asuncion@international.gc.ca

**Peru** - LIMA  
Embassy of Canada, Calle Bolognesi 228,  
Miraflores  
Tel.: 51 (1) 319 3200  
lima@international.gc.ca  
http://www.peru.gc.ca

**Philippines** - MANILA  
Embassy of Canada, 6th-8th Floors, RCBC  
Plaza, Tower 2, 6819 Ayala Avenue, Makati City  
Tel.: 63 (2) 857 9000  
manil@international.gc.ca  
http://www.philippines.gc.ca

22

**Sri Lanka** - COLOMBO  
High Commission of Canada, 33-A 5th Lane  
Tel.: 94 (11) 532 6232 / 522 6232  
clmbo-cs@international.gc.ca  
http://www.srilanka.gc.ca

**Sudan** - KHARTOUM  
Embassy of Canada, 29 Africa Road, Block 56  
Tel.: 249 156 550 500  
khrtm@international.gc.ca  
http://www.canadainternational.gc.ca/sudan-  
soudan/

**Suriname** - PARAMARIBO  
Consulate of Canada, Assuria Verzekeringen,  
Grote Combeweg 37  
Tel.: 597 424 575/527  
consulatecanada-prmbo@sr.net

**Swaziland** See: Mozambique, Maputo

**Sweden** - STOCKHOLM  
Embassy of Canada, 23 Klarabergsgatan  
Tel.: 46 (0) 8 453 3000  
stkhn-cs@international.gc.ca  
http://www.sweden.gc.ca

**Switzerland** - BERN  
Embassy of Canada, Kirchenfeldstrasse 88  
Tel.: 41 (31) 357 3200  
bern@international.gc.ca  
http://www.switzerland.gc.ca

**Switzerland** - GENEVA  
Permanent Mission of Canada to the Office of  
the United Nations, 5, de l'Ariana Avenue  
Tel.: 41 (22) 919 92 00  
genev@international.gc.ca  
www.international.gc.ca/genev/

**Syria** See: Lebanon, Beirut

**Taiwan** - TAIPEI  
Trade Office of Canada, 6F, Hua-Hsin (Citibank  
building), No. 1 SongZhi Road, Xinyi District  
Tel.: 886 (2) 8723 3000  
tapei-cs@international.gc.ca  
http://www.canada.org.tw

**Tajikistan** See: Kazakhstan, Astana

23

24

**Tanzania** - DAR ES SALAAM  
High Commission of Canada, 38 Mirambo Street, Corner Garden Avenue  
Tel.: 255 (22) 216 3300  
dislam@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.tanzania.gc.ca>

**Thailand** - BANGKOK  
Embassy of Canada, 15th Floor, Abdulrahim Place, 990 Rama IV, Bangkok  
Tel.: 66 (0) 2646 4300  
bangkok-consul@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.thailand.gc.ca>

**Timor-Leste (East Timor)** - DILI  
Embassy of Australia, Avenida Mártires da Pátria  
Tel.: 670 332 2111  
austemb\_dili@dfat.gov.au  
[www.timorleste.embassy.gov.au/dili/home.html](http://www.timorleste.embassy.gov.au/dili/home.html)

**Togo** See Ghana, Accra

**Tonga** - NUKU'ALOFA  
High Commission of Australia, Salote Road  
Tel.: 676 23 244  
<http://www.tonga.embassy.gov.au/nkfa/home.html>

**Trinidad and Tobago** - PORT OF SPAIN  
High Commission of Canada, 3-3A Sweet Briar Road, Maple House, St. Clair  
Tel.: 1 (868) 622 6232  
pspan@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.trinidadandtobago.gc.ca>

**Tunisia** - TUNIS  
Embassy of Canada, Lot 24, rue de la Feuille d'Érable, Cité des Pins  
Tel.: 216 70 010 200  
tunis-cs@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.tunisia.gc.ca>

**Turkey** - ANKARA  
Embassy of Canada, Cinnah Caddesi No. 58, Çankaya 06690  
Tel.: 90 (312) 409 2700  
ankra@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.turkey.gc.ca>

**Turkey** - ISTANBUL  
Consulate of Canada, 209 Buyukdere Caddesi, Tekfen Tower - 16th Floor, Levent 4  
Tel.: 90 (212) 385 9700  
ISTBLCs@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.turkey.gc.ca>

**Turkmenistan** See: Turkey, Ankara

**Turks and Caicos Islands** See: Jamaica, Kingston

**Uganda** - KAMPALA  
Consulate of Canada, Jubilee Insurance Centre, 14 Parliament Avenue  
Tel.: 256 (414) 258 141 / 256 (414) 348 141 / 256 (312) 260-511  
Kampala@canadaconsulate.ca

**Ukraine** - KYIV  
Embassy of Canada, 13A Kostelna Street  
Tel.: 380 (44) 590-3100  
KYIV-Consular@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.ukraine.gc.ca>

**United Arab Emirates** - ABU DHABI  
Embassy of Canada, Abu Dhabi Trade Towers (Abu Dhabi Mall), West Tower, 9th Floor  
Tel.: 971 (2) 694 0300  
abdabi@international.gc.ca  
[www.canadainternational.gc.ca/uae-eau/](http://www.canadainternational.gc.ca/uae-eau/)

**United Arab Emirates** - DUBAI  
Consulate General of Canada, 19th Floor, Jumeriah Emirates Towers, Sheikh Zayed Rd  
Tel.: 971 (4) 404 8444  
dubai@international.gc.ca  
[www.canadainternational.gc.ca/uae-eau/](http://www.canadainternational.gc.ca/uae-eau/)

**United Kingdom** - EDINBURGH  
Consulate of Canada  
Tel.: 44 (0) 7702 359-916  
canada.consul.edi@gmail.com

**United Kingdom** - LONDON  
High Commission of Canada, Canada House, Trafalgar Square  
Tel.: 44 (0) 207 004 6000  
ldn.consular@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.unitedkingdom.gc.ca>

**United States** - CHICAGO  
Consulate General of Canada, Two Prudential Plaza, 180 North Stetson Avenue, Suite 2400, Illinois  
Tel.: 1 844 880 6519  
ccs.ssc@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.canada.ca/Canada-In-Chicago>

**United States** - LOS ANGELES  
Cons. General of Canada, 550 South Hope Street, 9th Floor, California  
Tel.: 1 844 880 6519  
ccs.scc@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.canada.ca/Canada-In-Los-Angeles>

**United States** - MIAMI  
Cons. Gen. of Canada, 200 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 1600, Florida  
Tel.: 1 844 880 6519  
ccs.scc@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.canada.ca/Canada-In-Miami>

**United States** - NEW YORK  
Consulate General of Canada, 1251 Avenue of the Americas, Concourse Level  
Tel.: 1 844 880 6519  
ccs.scc@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.canada.ca/Canada-In-New-York>

**United States** - WASHINGTON D.C.  
Embassy of Canada, 501 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., D.C.  
Tel.: 1 844 880 6519  
ccs.scc@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.canada.ca/Candad-In-Washington>

**Uruguay** - MONTEVIDEO  
Embassy of Canada, Plaza Independencia 749, oficina 102, 11100  
Tel.: 598 (2) 902-2030  
mvdeo@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.uruguay.gc.ca>

**Uzbekistan** - See: Russia, Moscow

**Vanuatu** - PORT VILA  
High Commission of Australia, Winston Churchill Avenue  
Tel.: 678 22777 (24 hours)  
australia\_vanuatu@dfat.gov.au  
[www.vanuatu.highcommission.gov.au/pvia/home.html](http://www.vanuatu.highcommission.gov.au/pvia/home.html)

**Venezuela** - CARACAS  
Embassy of Canada, Avenida Francisco de Miranda con Avenida Altamira Sur, Altamira  
Tel.: 58 (212) 600-3099 / 264-0833  
crcas@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.venezuela.gc.ca>

**Vietnam** - HO CHI MINH CITY  
Consulate General of Canada, 9th Floor, The Metropolitan, 235 Dong Khoi Street, District 1  
Tel.: 84 (8) 3827-9899  
hochi@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.vietnam.gc.ca>

**Virgin Islands (U.S.)** See United States, Miami

**Yemen** See: Saudi Arabia, Riyadh

**Zambia** - LUSAKA  
High Commission of Canada, 5210 Independence Avenue  
Tel.: 260 (211) 25-08-33  
lusaka@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.tanzania.gc.ca>

**Zimbabwe** - HARARE  
Embassy of Canada, 45 Baines Avenue  
Tel.: 263 (4) 252-181/182/183/184/185  
Hrare-cs@international.gc.ca  
<http://www.zimbabwe.gc.ca>

## Useful Apps



Travel Smart—Canada  
<https://travel.gc.ca/mobile>



Red Cross International  
<http://www.redcross.org/get-help/how-to-prepare-for-emergencies/mobile-apps>

## Notes